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KUMAR Shailendra

From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <claims@focusauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2023 11:32 AM
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR SURVEY – XD8607S & SH8141G ACCIDENT ON 24 JUNE 2023

Categories: Shailendra

 

Dear Sir / Madam 
  
We refer to the above mentioned. 
  
Kindly assist to send the surveyor list for selection to our workshop for surveying the vehicle.
  
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident which happened on 
24 June 2023 Along CTE. 
  
Drivers involving our client XD 8607 S & SH 8141 S driven by your insurer or your insured's 
authorized driver at the material time. 
  
 As a result of the accident, or client's vehicle has been damaged.  Hence, before our client / 
we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, 
 please let us know within 2 working days upon receiving this notice whether you or your 
insured would like to conduct a pre-repair survey  
 of the said vehicle without any further reference to you. 

  
Note : Vehicle is currently in our workshop. 

  
 Information on the vehicle can be inspected at : - 

  
Name of Workshop    :    1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
                                            #02-50 
                                            Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 
                                            Singapore 417883 

  
Telephone no.             :    6886 9097 

  
Thank you 
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Best Regards 
Jenny Koh 
Claims Executive 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50 
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 


